
ABABABAB    
SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL COMMUNITIES 
 

MONDAY 16 JULY 2012 
7.00 PM 
 

Bourges/Viersen Room - Town Hall 
 
 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2. Declaration of Interest 
 

 

 At this point Members must declare whether they have an interest, whether 
personal or prejudicial, in any of the items on the agenda. Members must also 
declare if they are subject to their party group whip in relation to any items 
under consideration. 
 

 

3. Minutes of the Meeting Held on 18 June 2012 
 

1 - 2 

4. Update on Super Fast Broadband in Rural Areas 
 

3 - 6 

5. Funding for Rural Areas 
 

7 - 32 

6. Overview of Emerging Changes to Planning Obligations (S106/POIS) 
and Details About a Proposed New Development Levy For 
Peterborough (Community Infrastructure Levy - CIL) 
 

33 - 36 

7. Update on Community Action Plans 
 

37 - 38 

8. Forward Plan 
 

39 - 54 

9. Work Programme 
 

55 - 58 

10. Date of the next Meeting 
 

 

 17 September 2012 
 

 

 
 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Paulina Ford on 01733 452508 as soon as possible. 
 

 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours 
 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 

Public Document Pack



overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair. 

 
 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: D Over (Chairman), D Lamb (Vice Chairman), D Sanders, McKean, E Murphy and 
D Harrington 

 
Substitutes: Councillors: S Allen, J R Fox and Sylvester 

 
Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Paulina Ford on telephone 01733 
452508 or by email – paulina.ford@peterborough.gov.uk 

 
 



 

ABABABAB    
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL 
COMMUNITIES HELD AT THE BOURGES / VIERSEN ROOM, TOWN HALL 

ON 18 JUNE 2012 
 
 
Present: Councillors D Over (Chair),  D Lamb (Vice Chair), D Harrington, D 

Sanders, D McKean and E Murphy 
 

Also Present: Nadia Sztyrkalo -  Peterborough Youth Council 
Ifran Damani – Peterborough Youth Council 
 

Officers Present: Paulina Ford – Senior Governance Officer 
Dania Castagliuolo – Governance Officer 
 

 
1. Apologies for Absence  

 
No apologies were received. 
 

2. Declaration of Interest  
 
Section 75 Agreement with Cambridge and Peterborough Foundation Trust 
 
Councillor Murphy declared that he was an Elected Governor of the Trust. 
 
Councillor Over declared that he had just applied to become a Non-Executive Director of the 
trust. 
 

3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 19 March 2012  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 19 March 2012, were approved as a true and accurate 
record. 
 

4. Review of 2011/2012 and Work Programme for 2012/2013 
 
The purpose of this report was to provide the Commission with a review of the work 
undertaken during 2011/12 and to develop a work programme for 2012/13. 
 
The commission was asked to consider the 2011/12 year in review and make 
recommendations on the future monitoring of these items where necessary. 
 
The Commission agreed that for the forthcoming year they would like to add the following 
items to the work programme: 
 

• Funding for Rural Areas 

• Section 106 Agreements  

• Update on CIL 

• Health and Health Provision for Rural Areas 

• The Provision of Carers in Rural Areas 

• Disability Issues in Rural Areas 

• Older Peoples Strategy  

• Superfast Broadband  

1



 

• Community Action Plans 

• Community Centres and Village Halls  

• Community Safety 

• Localism  

• Affordable Housing in Villages  

• Housing Allocation in Rural Areas 

• New Streetlights in Rural Areas 

• Making Villages Energy Sustainable 

•  Educational Attainment, Capacity and Choice of Schools 

• School Transport in Rural Areas 

• Flood Management  

• Bus Services in Rural Areas 
 
The Commission agreed that these items would be grouped together and the meetings 
would be themed.  
 
ACTION 
 
Governance officer to prepare the work programme for the forthcoming year. 
 

5. Forward Plan  
 

The latest version of the Forward Plan, showing details of the key decisions that the Leader 
of the Council believed the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members would be making over the 
next four months, was received.  
 
The following items were of interest to the Commission: 
 

• Sale of Surplus Former Residential Care Home – Eye – Members were concerned 
regarding loss of open space on site. 

• Street Lighting Efficiency Programme (2012 and 2013/14) and Lighting Column 
Replacement Programme (2012/13)  

• Clare Lodge – additional four lounge areas – Members were concerned about 
possible traffic issues 

• Energy from Waste Facility and Associated Works and Services – Members 
were concerned regarding possible toxins and pollution on surrounding villages. 

• Opportunity Peterborough Business Plan - Members were interested to know what 
action was being taken regarding employment in villages. 

 
 
 
ACTION 
 
Governance Officer to contact Cabinet Member and Officers concerned and ask them to 
contact the Chairman to clarify any concerns regarding Energy from Waste Facility and 
Associated Works and Services.   
 

6.  Date of Next Meeting 
 

Monday 16 July 2012 
 

CHAIRMAN 
7.00pm - 7.45pm 

2



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL 
COMMUNITIES 
 

Agenda Item No. 4 

16 JULY 2012 
 

Public Report 

 
Report of the Executive Director of Strategic Resources                                     
 
Contact Officer(s) – Richard Godfrey, ICT & Transactional Services Partnership Manager 
Contact Details – richard.godfrey@peterborough.gov.uk  / tel 01733 317989 
 

UPDATE ON SUPERFAST BROADBAND IN RURAL AREAS 
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 The purpose of this paper is to provide the Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities with an 

update on Superfast Broadband in Rural Areas following a request made by the Commission. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 The Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities are requested to endorse the work 
undertaken as part of the Connecting Cambridgeshire to Superfast broadband. 
 

3. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY  
 

3.1 The link to the Sustainable Community Strategy is by helping in ‘delivering substantial and truly 
sustainable growth’. 
 

4. BACKGROUND 
 

4.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.2 
 
 
 
4.3 
 
 
 
 
 
4.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cambridgeshire County Council and Peterborough City Council are the lead authorities 
responsible for delivering the Connecting Cambridgeshire project. The council is working in 
partnership with district councils, the Greater Cambridgeshire and Greater Peterborough 
Enterprise Partnership and key partners in business, health and education who belong to the 
Broadband Delivery Group. Connecting Cambridgeshire is aiming for at least 90% of homes 
and businesses across Cambridgeshire and Peterborough to have access to superfast 
broadband with speeds of 25Mbps or more and a minimum speed of 2Mbps for the remaining 
10% of premises by 2015. (Ofcom defines ‘superfast broadband’ as broadband with potential 
headline download access speeds greater than 24 Mbps). 
 
The Council’s contribution to the project of £3m was approved as part of the budget agreed at 
Full Council. The Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities should note the recent Cabinet 
Member Decision Notice approval of the submission of the Local Broadband Plan. 
 
The project is taking a dual track approach of procurement and demand registration to achieve 
faster broadband access to support economic growth and improve the health and wellbeing of 
residents by influencing and intervening in the market. The Local Broadband Plan for 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough has been approved by BDUK, the Government funding and 
advice body, to meet the requirements for the allocation of £6.7million towards the project. 
 
The formal procurement exercise has commenced with the Pre - Qualification Questionnaire 
stage due to be completed shortly. The contract award is due within this calendar year when a 
single supplier or consortium of suppliers, will be expected to make a significant investment in 
rolling out superfast broadband for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough from 2013. 
 
 
 

3



 
 
 
 
 
 
4.5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.6 
 
 
 
 
4.7 

A demand registration workstream is up and running in parallel with the procurement process, 
supported by a countywide campaign to encourage householders and businesses to register 
their support for better broadband online, or on paper forms available in libraries, council offices 
and public buildings. The ‘Get Cambridgeshire Connected’ campaign has featured prominently 
on the Connecting Cambridgeshire website at www.connectingcambridgeshire.co.uk. 
 
This is the call to action for residents, businesses and community groups, who have a key part 
to play in the success of the project by showing suppliers where there is most demand for 
access to faster and better broadband services across Cambridgeshire and Peterborough. By 
clicking on the ‘Get Cambridgeshire Connected’ button, householders and businesses can 
register their support for the broadband campaign in minutes with just a postcode and landline 
phone number. Visitors to the site will also be able to check their broadband speeds, volunteer 
to support the campaign as Digital Champions, ask for business advice and receive regular 
updates.  
 
This registration process can also be accessed via the city council’s website – there is a 
clickable button on the home page under the Features section. Council staff have also been 
encouraged to support the campaign, which is featured on Insite in different messaging forms 
each week. 
 
The campaign message has been bolstered externally with articles in the Peterborough 
Evening Telegraph and regular posts via the city council’s Twitter account. Several businesses 
have already pledged their support and have offered to act as case studies for the need for 
faster connectivity. As part of the demand registration a communications plan has been 
developed which has included: 
 

• Communication with all parish councils, schools and local businesses 

• Press releases to local news agencies 

• Roadshow at Serpentine Green and at the East of England Show  

• The Greater Peterborough Partnership  

• Opportunity Peterborough 
 

5. KEY ISSUES 
 

5.1 
 
 
5.2 
 
 
5.3 
 
 

Superfast broadband will help to boost growth and create jobs, improve our health and make 
life easier, learn new skills for success and support people who need it. 
 
The roll out of better broadband services is due to begin in 2013, but it is too early to predict 
which areas will benefit first as these decisions will form part of the procurement process. 
 
The Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities are requested to note that the criteria for 
BDUK funding highlights that the implementation will focus on the areas deemed to be “white 
areas” by BDUK to be the areas that are most likely to benefit from the changes.  Although 
there is no guarantee where the infrastructure improvements will be across the County, some 
rural areas will be in the 10% not covered by the project to access superfast broadband. 
  

6. IMPLICATIONS 
 

6.1 Connecting Cambridgeshire is a city-wide project and as such there are no implications for any 
individual Ward. 
 

7. CONSULTATION 
 

7.1 As part of the procurement process notices were placed in the local press. There is a regular 
Member Officer Working Board which will receive updates on the Superfast broadband project. 
 
 
 
 

4



8. NEXT STEPS 
 

8.1 A further update report can be presented to the Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities at 
an agreed date in the future. Monitoring of the Connecting Cambridgeshire project will continue 
through the Member Officer Working Board. 
 

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

9.1 There were no background documents used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local 
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985. 
 

10. APPENDICES 
 

10.1 There are no appendices to the report. 
  

 

  

 

 

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL 
COMMUNITIES 
 

Agenda Item No. 5 

16 JULY 2012 
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Executive of John Harrison 
 
Contact Officer(s) – Janet Brown 
Contact Details -  janet.brown@peterborough.gov.uk 
   863752 
 

FUNDING FOR RURAL AREAS 
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 This report has been written at the request of the Chairman of the Scrutiny Commission for 

Rural Committees. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 To note the contents of the report.  
 

3. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY  
 

3.1 Additional funding would help contribute to the following priorities: 
 

• Creating Opportunities and tackling inequalities 

• Creating strong and supportive communities 
 

4. BACKGROUND 
 
The Chairman is concerned that rural areas in the City are missing out on funding; therefore a 
request was made for information on funding opportunities.   
 
Following an extensive research exercise, a list of potential funding streams is attached.  The 
funding streams listed in the attached report have been identified as being suitable specifically 
for rural communities.  Local Authorities are not directly eligible to apply to all of the funding 
streams listed but may be able to support rural communities to apply to these funding streams.  
 
The report also contains details of funders whom whilst not having a specific rural community 
focus, will fund projects in rural areas providing they meet the funder’s criteria.  
 
 

4.1 Please refer to appendices. 
 
 

5. KEY ISSUES 
 

5.1 • Where applicable, match funding may be an issue. 

• The Local Authority may not be able to apply directly to some funders. 
 
 

6. IMPLICATIONS 
 

6.1 N/A 

 

7



 
7. CONSULTATION 

 
7.1 N/A 

 

 
8. NEXT STEPS 

 
8.1 Commission to make any comments or recommendations on the information provided in this 

report. 
 

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
Please see Funding Central which is produced by CFU on a monthly basis and contains an up-
to-date list of current funding streams. 
 

9.1 N/A 

 
10. APPENDICES 

 

10.1 • Please see Appendix A for a list of funding streams. 

• A copy of the June edition of Funding Central is attached. 
 
 

  

8



C
e
n
tr

a
l 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 U

n
it
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

 

 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
 

F
u
n
d
in
g
 s
tr
e
a
m
s
 f
o
r 
ru
ra
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

0
3
R
D
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 T
h
is

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 w

a
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
a
te

g
o
ry

 o
f 

‘c
o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 a

n
d
 r

u
ra

l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t’
 a

n
d
 s

o
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
fo

c
u
s
 u

p
o
n
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 f

a
rm

in
g

. 
 I
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 a
 l
a
rg

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
o
, 

d
e
s
p
it
e
 n

o
t 
h
a
v
in

g
 a

 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 r
u
ra

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

o
c
u
s
, 
w

ill
 f

u
n
d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 t
h
e
y
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 f

u
n
d
e
r’
s
 c

ri
te

ri
a
. 
 S

u
c
h
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 W

R
E

N
, 

B
if
fa

w
a
rd

, 
L
o
tt
e
ry

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 (

o
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 l
is

te
d
) 

a
n
d
 S

p
o
rt

 E
n
g

la
n
d
. 
 T

h
e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 U

n
it
 c

a
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

o
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 u

p
o
n
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

a
n
d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 p

ro
je

c
t 
d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
. 
  

  A
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 R

u
ra

l 
E

n
g
la

n
d
 (

A
C

R
E

) 
 F
u
n
d
 n
a
m
e
 

F
u
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

E
li
g
ib
il
it
y
 

V
a
lu
e
 

D
e
a
d
li
n
e
 

R
u
ra

l 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

B
u
ild

in
g

s
 L

o
a
n
 F

u
n
d
 

T
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 w
it
h
in

 r
u
ra

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 b
u
ild

in
g
; 

e
x
te

n
d
in

g
, 

re
n
o
v
a
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
v
e
rt

in
g
 a

n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

b
u
ild

in
g

; 
u
p
g
ra

d
in

g
 a

 b
u
ild

in
g

 a
n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

. 
  

R
e
g

is
te

re
d
 c

h
a
ri
ti
e
s
, 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

g
ro

u
p
s
/o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n
d
. 
 

L
o
a
n
s
 o

f 
u
p
 t
o
 

£
2
0
,0

0
0
 (

la
rg

e
r 

lo
a
n
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
) 

A
t 

a
n
y
 t

im
e
 

  A
s
h
le

y
 F

a
m

ily
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

 
 

 F
u
n
d
 n
a
m
e
 

F
u
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

E
li
g
ib
il
it
y
 

V
a
lu
e
 

D
e
a
d
li
n
e
 

N
/A

 
T

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

fo
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
’s

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
p
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 r

u
ra

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 

in
 t

h
e
 a

rt
s
. 
  
 

C
h
a
ri
ti
e
s
, 

u
n
in

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

g
ro

u
p
s
 

N
o
 s

e
t 
u
p
p
e
r 

lim
it
 

b
u
t 
g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 n

o
 

m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 

£
1
0
,0

0
0
 

A
t 

a
n
y
 t

im
e
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 &
 L

a
n
d
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 C

h
a
ri
ta

b
le

 T
ru

s
t 

 F
u
n
d
 n
a
m
e
 

F
u
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

E
li
g
ib
il
it
y
 

V
a
lu
e
 

D
e
a
d
li
n
e
 

N
/A

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 

N
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 e
lig

ib
ili

ty
 

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 g

ra
n
t 

A
t 

a
n
y
 t

im
e
 

9



C
e
n
tr

a
l 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 U

n
it
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

 

 

fo
r 

th
e
 d

is
a
b
le

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 p

a
rt

 i
n
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
 

s
p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 i
n
 

a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 h

o
rt

ic
u
lt
u
re

. 
 T

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

a
ls

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

s
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 

fo
r 

d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 b
e
y
o
n
d
 

re
q

u
e
s
ti
n
g

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 
in

 E
n
g

la
n
d
 a

n
d
 W

a
le

s
. 
  

a
w

a
rd

e
d
 i
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

re
g

io
n
 o

f 
£
2
5
0
0
 

to
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ro

je
c
t 
/ 

it
e
m

. 
  

 D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

 F
u
n
d
 n
a
m
e
 

F
u
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

E
li
g
ib
il
it
y
 

V
a
lu
e
 

D
e
a
d
li
n
e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 R

ig
h
t 
to

 
B

u
ild

 –
 S

e
e
d
 C

o
rn

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 

T
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 p
a
ri
s
h
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t
h
e
ir
 p

la
n
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 b

u
ild

in
g
 

h
o
m

e
s
, 
s
h
o
p
s
, 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 o

r 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 

to
 s

u
b
m

it
 a

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 R

ig
h
t 
to

 B
u
ild

 
O

rd
e
r.

  
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 o
r 

‘c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
’ 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
th

a
t 
m

e
e
t 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 c
ri
te

ri
a
 

9
0
%

 o
f 

c
o
s
ts

 
in

c
u
rr

e
d
 w

h
ile

 
p
re

p
a
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 

ta
k
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 R

ig
h
t 

to
 B

u
ild

 O
rd

e
r.

  
 

A
t 

a
n
y
 t

im
e
 

 D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,
 F

o
o
d
 a

n
d
 R

u
ra

l 
A

ff
a
ir
s
 

 F
u
n
d
 n
a
m
e
 

F
u
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

E
li
g
ib
il
it
y
 

V
a
lu
e
 

D
e
a
d
li
n
e
 

R
u
ra

l 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

B
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 F

u
n
d
  

T
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 r
u
ra

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 

s
u
p
e
rf

a
s
t 

b
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 1

0
%

 h
a
rd

 t
o
 

re
a
c
h
 a

re
a
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
e
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s
, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

in
te

re
s
t 
c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

ru
s
ts

, 
c
h
a
ri
ti
e
s
, 

p
ri
v
a
te

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 
o
th

e
r 

fo
rm

a
lly

 c
o
n
s
ti
tu

te
d
 g

ro
u
p
s
 

a
n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 

o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

N
o
 f

o
rm

a
l 
u
p
p
e
r 

o
r 

lo
w

e
r 

lim
it
s
 t
o
 

th
e
 s

iz
e
 o

f 
a
 

p
ro

je
c
t.

 
 U

p
 t

o
 5

0
%

 o
f 
to

ta
l 

e
lig

ib
le

 c
o
s
ts

 t
o
 a

 
m

a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 

£
3
0
0
 

p
e
r 

p
re

m
is

e
  

0
6
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
2
 

F
a
rm

in
g

 a
n
d
 F

o
re

s
tr

y
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
S

c
h
e
m

e
 

T
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
a
rm

in
g

, 
fo

re
s
tr

y
 a

n
d
 

h
o
rt

ic
u
lt
u
ra

l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 t

o
 

F
a
rm

e
rs

, 
fo

re
s
te

rs
, 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 

a
n
d
 h

o
rt

ic
u
lt
u
ra

lis
ts

 a
re

 e
lig

ib
le

 
G

ra
n
t 
ra

te
 o

f 
4
0
%

 
in

 n
o
n
-u

p
la

n
d
 

1
7
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
2
 

(r
o
u
n
d
 2

) 

10



C
e
n
tr

a
l 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 U

n
it
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

 

 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 m

o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 a

t 
u
s
in

g
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

to
 a

p
p
ly

 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 5

0
%

 i
n
 

u
p
la

n
d
 a

re
a
s
. 
  

 M
a

x
im

u
m

 g
ra

n
t 

v
a
lu

e
 p

e
r 

p
ro

je
c
t 

is
 £

2
5
,0

0
0
. 
 

R
u
ra

l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

E
n
g

la
n
d
 

2
0
0
7
-1

3
 

E
n
g

la
n
d
’s

 m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 f

o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 f
u
n
d
s
 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 A

g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
 f

o
r 

R
u
ra

l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
  
 

 P
ro

je
c
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
c
o
m

p
a
s
s
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
m

e
s
: 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
; 

n
e
w

 m
a
rk

e
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
d
u
c
ts

; 
n
e
w

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

a
n
d
 e

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
; 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
; 

c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

n
a
tu

ra
l 
a
n
d
 b

u
ilt

 h
is

to
ri
c
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t;
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
; 
ru

ra
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
. 

 

W
id

e
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 u

p
o
n
 t

h
e
 t

y
p
e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t.
  
 

T
o
ta

l 
v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
fu

n
d
 t
o
 2

0
1
3
 -

 
£
3
8
4
m

 

V
a
ri
e
s
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 u

p
o
n
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 

C
a
tc

h
m

e
n
t 

R
e
s
to

ra
ti
o
n
 

F
u
n
d
 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

w
a
te

r 
c
a
n
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 f

o
r 

s
o
c
ie

ty
 b

y
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 
c
o
m

e
s
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 w

a
y
 l
a
n
d
 i
s
 u

s
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 

th
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
te

r 
fl
o
w

s
 

L
e
a
d
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 m
u
s
t 

b
e
 a

 
c
h
a
ri
ty

 o
r 

a
n
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

c
h
a
ri
ta

b
le

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 
 L

o
c
a
l 

A
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 c

a
n
 s

ti
ll 

b
e
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 

b
u
t 

o
n
ly

 a
s
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 

M
in

im
u
m

 g
ra

n
t 

o
f 

£
5
0
,0

0
0
. 
 N

o
 

fo
rm

a
l 
u
p
p
e
r 

lim
it
. 
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

d
e
a
d
lin

e
 –

 1
8
 

M
a

y
 2

0
1
2
 

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

d
e
a
d
lin

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 

 

C
o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 L

a
n
d
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

T
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 i
n
c
u
rr

e
d
 b

y
 

E
n
g

lis
h
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

h
ile

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

th
e
ir
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 

re
m

e
d
ia

ti
n
g
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a
n
d
 

A
ll 

L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

1
0
0
%

 o
f 
th

e
 

e
lig

ib
le

 c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

d
e
a
d
lin

e
 –

 1
1
 

M
a

y
 2

0
1
2
 

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

d
e
a
d
lin

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 

11



C
e
n
tr

a
l 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 U

n
it
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

 

 

 D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
 F
u
n
d
 n
a
m
e
 

F
u
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

E
li
g
ib
il
it
y
 

V
a
lu
e
 

D
e
a
d
li
n
e
 

B
u
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 O

p
e
ra

to
rs

 
G

ra
n
t 
(B

S
O

G
) 

B
S

O
G

 i
s
 p

a
id

 t
o
 a

ll 
o
p
e
ra

to
rs

 o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
b
u
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 (

s
in

c
e
 

M
a

y
 2

0
0
2
) 

to
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 I
t 
re

d
u
c
e
s
 o

p
e
ra

to
rs

' 
c
o
s
ts

, 
m

a
k
in

g
 m

o
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 a
n
d
 

h
e
lp

in
g

 t
o
 k

e
e
p
 f

a
re

s
 d

o
w

n
 

O
p
e
n
 t
o
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

p
ri
v
a
te

 
o
r 

n
o
n
-p

ro
fi
t 
m

a
k
in

g
 t
h
a
t 

o
p
e
ra

te
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 v

e
h
ic

le
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
. 
  

%
 r

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 f
u
e
l 
d
u
ty

 
p
a
id

. 
 %

 
d
e
p
e
n
d
a
n
t 

u
p
o
n
 

ty
p
e
 o

f 
fu

e
l 
u
s
e
d
. 
  

A
t 

a
n
y
 t

im
e
 

 D
’O

y
ly

 C
a
rt

e
 C

h
a
ri
ta

b
le

 T
ru

s
t 

 F
u
n
d
 n
a
m
e
 

F
u
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

E
li
g
ib
il
it
y
 

V
a
lu
e
 

D
e
a
d
li
n
e
 

N
/A

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
h
a
t 
fa

ll 
in

to
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 a

re
a
s
: 
T

h
e
 a

rt
s
; 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

m
e
d
ic

a
l 
w

e
lf
a
re

; 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
(w

it
h
 a

 f
o
c
u
s
 u

p
o
n
 

p
re

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 
w

o
o
d

la
n
d
s
) 

R
e
g

is
te

re
d
 C

h
a
ri
ti
e
s
  
 

G
e
n
e
ra

lly
 u

p
 t

o
 

£
5
0
0
0
 

A
t 

a
n
y
 t

im
e
 

 F
o
re

s
tr

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

 F
u
n
d
 n
a
m
e
 

F
u
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

E
li
g
ib
il
it
y
 

V
a
lu
e
 

D
e
a
d
li
n
e
 

E
n
g

lis
h
 W

o
o
d
la

n
d
 G

ra
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

la
n
d
o
w

n
e
rs

 i
n
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 t

o
 

s
u
s
ta

in
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 
d
e
ri
v
e
d
 f

ro
m

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 w

o
o
d
la

n
d
s
 i
n
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 

a
n
d
 t

o
 i
n
v
e
s
t 

in
 t

h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 
w

o
o
d

la
n
d
s
 o

f 
a
 s

iz
e
, 

ty
p
e
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

m
o
s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 d
e
liv

e
rs

 p
u
b
lic

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 

O
w

n
e
rs

, 
te

n
a
n
ts

 o
r 

le
a
s
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 o
f 

la
n
d
 

S
ix

 m
a
in

 g
ra

n
ts

 
o
ff

e
re

d
. 
 A

m
o
u
n
ts

 
v
a
ry

 a
c
c
o
rd

in
g

 t
o
 

re
g

io
n
 a

n
d
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
. 

O
p
e
n
s
 i
n
 S

p
ri
n
g

 
e
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r.

  
C

lo
s
e
s
 o

n
c
e
 

fu
lly

 s
u
b
s
c
ri
b
e
d
. 
 

  

12



C
e
n
tr

a
l 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 U

n
it
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

 

 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
L
o
tt

e
ry

 /
 B

ig
 L

o
tt
e
ry

 
 F
u
n
d
 n
a
m
e
 

F
u
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

E
li
g
ib
il
it
y
 

V
a
lu
e
 

D
e
a
d
li
n
e
 

V
ill

a
g

e
 S

O
S

 A
c
ti
v
e
 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 s

e
t 

u
p
 t
h
e
ir
 

o
w

n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 v

ill
a
g

e
 t

o
 

ta
c
k
le

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 f
a
c
e
d
 b

y
 v

ill
a
g

e
s
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
  

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
3
0
0
0
 o

r 
le

s
s
. 

 L
e
a
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 

o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
: 

 
- 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 

- 
O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

c
h
a
ri
ti
e
s
, 
v
ill

a
g

e
 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
, 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
s
, 
tr

u
s
ts

 e
tc

 
- 

P
a
ri
s
h
, 
to

w
n
 o

r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 

U
p
 t

o
 £

5
0
,0

0
0
 

1
2
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 

                

L
o
c
a
l 
F

o
o
d
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

T
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 m
a
k
in

g
 l
o
c
a
lly

 g
ro

w
n
 f

o
o
d
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 

N
o
t-

fo
r-

p
ro

fi
t 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
e
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s
 

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 £

2
0
0
0
 

a
n
d
 £

3
0
0
,0

0
0
 

N
o
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

a
c
c
e
p
ti
n
g

 n
e
w

 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
S

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 

u
ti
lis

e
 t

h
e
 £

5
0
m

 
g

ra
n
t 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 A
w

a
it
in

g
 

13



C
e
n
tr

a
l 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 U

n
it
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

 

 

c
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

ro
u
n
d
. 
  
 

 N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d
 

 F
u
n
d
 n
a
m
e
 

F
u
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

E
li
g
ib
il
it
y
 

V
a
lu
e
 

D
e
a
d
li
n
e
 

P
a
th

s
 f
o
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 e

n
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 l
a
n
d
 o

w
n
e
rs

 t
o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
u
b
lic

 p
a
th

s
 i
n
 

w
a

y
s
 t

h
a
t 

d
e
liv

e
r 

w
id

e
r 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

la
n
d
o

w
n
e
rs

/m
a
n
a
g

e
rs

. 
  

R
a
n
g

in
g

 f
ro

m
 

£
5
0
0
0
 t

o
 

£
1
5
0
,0

0
0
 

A
t 

a
n
y
 t

im
e
 

N
a
tu

re
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
s
 

T
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
h
a
t 

s
tr

iv
e
 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 s

h
a
re

d
 v

is
io

n
 o

f 
a
 c

o
h
e
re

n
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
s
ili

e
n
t 

e
c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
n
e
tw

o
rk

 i
n
 u

p
 t
o
 1

2
 

N
a
tu

re
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
A

re
a
s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 o

f 
a
t 

le
a
s
t 
tw

o
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 (

L
o
c
a
l 

A
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
) 

T
o
ta

l 
o
f 

£
7
.5

m
 f

o
r 

u
p
 t

o
 1

2
 N

a
tu

re
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
s
 

2
0
1
1
 d

e
a
d
lin

e
s
 

n
o
w

 p
a
s
s
e
d
 

H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 G

ra
n
ts

 
T

o
 a

c
t 
a
s
 a

n
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 f

o
r 

la
n
d
o
w

n
e
rs

 t
o
 

p
re

p
a
re

 H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
s
 t

o
 

h
e
lp

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

la
n
d
 o

f 
o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 s

c
e
n
ic

, 
h
is

to
ri
c
 o

r 
s
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

T
y
p
ic

a
l 
g
ra

n
ts

 r
a
n
g

e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

£
6
0
0
0
 a

n
d
 £

1
2
,0

0
0
 

O
w

n
e
rs

 o
f 

la
n
d
 

th
a
t 
is

 o
f 

o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 

s
c
e
n
ic

, 
h
is

to
ri
c
 o

r 
s
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

A
t 

a
n
y
 t

im
e
 

 P
lu

n
k
e
tt

 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

 F
u
n
d
 n
a
m
e
 

F
u
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

E
li
g
ib
il
it
y
 

V
a
lu
e
 

D
e
a
d
li
n
e
 

V
ill

a
g

e
 C

O
R

E
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

T
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 r
u
ra

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 o

f 
a
t 
le

a
s
t 

3
0
0
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 l
o
o
k
in

g
 t

o
 s

e
t 
u
p
 a

n
d
 

ru
n
 a

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

w
n
e
d
 r

u
ra

l 
s
h
o
p
 

G
ro

u
p
s
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 t

o
 s

e
t 

u
p
 a

 
ru

ra
l 
s
h
o
p
 

A
d
v
is

o
ry

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
in

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 a

 
£
4
0
,0

0
0
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 

p
a
c
k
a
g

e
 

A
t 

a
n
y
 t

im
e
 

   

14



C
e
n
tr

a
l 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 U

n
it
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

 

 

T
h
e
 P

ri
n
c
e

’s
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 F

u
n
d
 

 
 F
u
n
d
 n
a
m
e
 

F
u
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

E
li
g
ib
il
it
y
 

V
a
lu
e
 

D
e
a
d
li
n
e
 

N
/A

 
T

o
 h

e
lp

 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 t
o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 m

o
re

 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

. 
 T

h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 a

re
a
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 F

u
n
d
 

a
re

: 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
B

ri
ti
s
h
 f

a
rm

in
g
 i
n
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
; 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
o
 r

e
c
o
n
n
e
c
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
. 
  

O
p
e
n
 t
o
 a

ll 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 i
n
 t
h
e
 U

K
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 
th

e
y
 c

a
n
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 t
h
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

 

M
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

£
5
0
,0

0
0
 p

e
r 

p
ro

je
c
t 

F
ir
s
t 

2
0
1
2
 

d
e
a
d
lin

e
 –

 1
3

th
 

A
p
ri
l 
 

 S
u
b
s
e
q

u
e
n
t 

ro
u
n
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 

a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
. 
  

          

15



16

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	�
���

��������	
������������

���������	
�
���	���������������������
������	��	��
�������

��������	
������������ ���������

���������������������

�������� 	
���

������������������������
�
������������
����
�
��������������
���� �
�
�������������������������
�
��������������
�������
�
������
�
�����������
�
����������������� �����
�
��������
�
�
����� � �

!�
�
"�
�
#�
�
$�
�
$�
�
%�
�
&�
�
''�
�
'!�
�
'!
� �

������������������������������������������������������������������ ��������������

�����!���������"��!�������������������������������������������
��#��$�%����������������� �������"����


��&�������"��������������������������������������������������������������	������&�����
��!��

�&�����
�&��������������������'�� �������������������(��
��������$��'�� �����������������������

���� ������

����������������������"��������������"��������������������"����������������&� ��

������"��������
��������������$���

�

)���������������� ��������������������������������������������
�����������������������������	���$��

)�������
��&����������������������
����������������������

��������������������������������

������������

���������
�����$��*��������������������������������������(�������������������������

�������� ������$����

+�����������

���������������

����������������� ����	� ���������

(�������)���
�
�
(��������*���+�
�
�
,�����������

� �

-���./��)�0
��/������.���.�1��
23'$""4�%5"$#!�
�
-�������.����+0
��/������.���.�1�
23'$""4�6#!###�

��
���#���������������������

,���.������'0
��/������.���.�1�
23'$""4�6#!6$#�

	�	������������������������������
�	����

17



��
�����
��	�����

�	��
��	�

��������������������	�����������

7����8�������������9����������
�������������������
���)��������
������������������
��������������:���;��
��������������������)���������������������������
����� ��!��)����;����
���;��
��������������������������.�7��9�����������������������������������������
�

���������������������������)���)��1�)�������������.���

<���������������������=!�333����������/�.�

7��������������

����������������������������������
"�#$���%��&'�(�$)#$*�

�����+�������������>����������������+�����������

����������������� ����	� ���������

��='��������
�������������)���������/�)��="�333?='3�333������

����
��-���������)�������+?

���������������������.���+��
���������������������)����/���������@�
�
�� A���������
�������1����������/�����������������
���
��1���/�����������������������������?

�����������������������������������������1�����)����
�� 	������������������1������������/������������������������������������������/��
�
�����

�������������
�� 7��1�������
�
��)���1��)��/����������������������)��1���
������1��������������+
�������


�
�B���������
�� C�����������������1�
�
�B������������������)�������
�
7��������������

�������������,#�-.!"�$)#$*���

�+����	�����������������+�����	��+������

���)����������
��
�����>B9������������7�������������*�)��������+��������������
������������
����
��������������7������B�?�����/��
�/������/���<�����
��������8�������.��7����������
����������

���������������������
�/�����������������������������������������+�������������
��*D,�E�����������
�.����*D,�E��1�����������������������������+�����������������������)�
�����������
�����������������������������
��2����������������
�
��)��������/����������������
)������)�������4.����������/���������	C6#3�333����������/��������������.�
�
7��������������

�������������##�-.!"�$)#$.���

������	��������������������+������������

9�����������
����=#�333����������������/������������������?���?
����������
�����������������������
��
�������
����������������������)��1�)������������������������.��7�����������������������
/���������
��������������������
���������)��1�����������
��������������/���������.���
�
7�����������
�!����������

��������������/���/������
��
�"���&�*���

18



�����	���

�	�	���	�
�

,���������������� ����	� ����������

�����+�+�������

9�����������
��-����������������������������������������������������������	F.��7��/�����/������
���������
��-��������@�
�
�� ��
�
�
�����������/����������)�����������
�
�B���������
�� ����������	FB�������������������
����������������������������+
����������-���
�� ��
�����
�
��������)������������
�
�������1����������
�������������1����������

�/�����������
�
9����������������/������
��-�������������������������)�������������;�����������������
�
�� E���='33�333����������=!��������
�� E���=!�����������������=#��������
�� E���=#��������
�
�������������

������������������/
("�
���(��������� ��/
!.��'�����(�0.�����*���

���	��1�������������������������������������������

9����������/�)��=#33?='!�333���)������������������;������������������������������������
�����������)����������
�����������������
�������������������������������������������������.��
9����������������/����������������������������)������������������/�����
�/����/�����������
������
�����������������/���������.��
�
�

��������������/���/������
��
�"���&�*���

�������������������+���������+�	��+�����

7����
����������������������������������/��������/�)����������������������������
�
��
���������������+
���������������
����/���������.�9��������������='3�333�
��
��-������
������/������������������������������������
��������
��)��������������������
���������
���������
��������������������
���������1�������������������
�����
����������������������������������
�����1���������������������������������.���
�
7���)����/�#����������������������������+�����������������$2� �-.���$)#$*��

���������3��4�����+��	��+�����

������������������G������?���)���/��������������	F�����������������������/�)��
=#33�333�����='3���������/������

����������)�����
������������

����������������������
������
=!33�.����

������������������/����������������������������������������������������������������
���������������
���������������������.��*�����������/���������������
�����
��-���������)����
�������)�����������
����������)���/�������.���

��������������/���/������
��
�"���&�*��

19



-���������������� ����	� ����������

��������+�����3���������+����5��1������������������

,���������������/����������������������)������
�����)����!6&��
���������)�������������
��������������������=#33�333�����/�������������������������.�*��������/�)��=#3�333�����
='!#�333����������/�������)�����+����������B�����������������������������
�����������������
�������)��.�

�

��������������/�����
��
�"���&�*���

����������������)����������/�������������
��������������)��?��?�?������2����4����
�����
���)�����������/������������������������������������������������������������/������

�������
����������)�����������������=!#3�333�����=#��������������
������
�����9����
��������.��
9�����������/����������/��������/�����������������1���
�����
��-�����������������������
+
�����������)�������
�������.���

�

��������������/���/������
��
�"���&�*���

���������	�����������

7��<������������������������������������������������
������������
������/����/����)������
���	F.��!$�������2���)�����,��/�����������������4�����/�������������������=#3��
��������
������
��������������/����/���.��

9������;���������������������/����������������"������'��
���.����*���

����������3����3����6��������������	����1��7�

9����������������������������������/�������������

�����������������/�)��=!�#33�����=!#�333����
����������

�����������/��������
������/��������������)�����������������
������������������
������������.�

�

���������������/���/������/��#8� �-.!"�$)#$*���

������+���������������	��1���������

7��������������
�������;��������������
��������)����������/�)��=!������='3�����
�������������;��������1����/�)��'3H�����#3H�������/�����������������������/����.��7��
����������������������)����/��������������������������������������������?����
������������
���)��>�����)���������������������������������������)�������������������������������������
��)�/����������������������.�����������������������������������������=#�.��

�

��������������/���/������
��
�"���&�*���

3�������+�����������

�<�����
��������8������������
�/�����������������������������������
������
����������1���
����������

������������
��������������
����/������������
�������)��������������1������.��
,����������
�/�������
������/��������������������:��)��1����������������I<E���%.'!���

.� �(�����9������������:�����������������������������/������

��������������������/���������/�����
�
����

�������������������������?���1��������C�
��������������������/������������.�������������
�	C533�333����������/�����������
��
���������+
�������/���

����.���

7���������������/������������'6��
��/��!3'!.���

������������	�����������4������	������������
���	���������������	����3������

������+������������������	��:�1����+�������	�+��;�<�=�

20



.���������������� ����	� ����������

�������
��

�	�	���	�
�

�	������	�������

����������������������*<������������,������,���������������/����������.��7)���

��-����)����/���

�����)�����
����='33�333�����������
��
�������������������,������C��)�
)������������
��
�����������-�������������������.���

�

�������������)����������������
��������
����������������������������.�������/��
��������
��
������������������������/��/����2���������������4������������������������������������������
���������������.�

7��������������

���������������������������,)�-.���$)#$*���

������+�����1�������������	��1����������������

<����������
����=#33��������������
�
������'6?!#�����

������������/��������������������
����
���������������������������.��9����������������/������������������������������
��)���������
��-���
��������)�����������
��-����������.��

�

��������������/���/������
��
�"���&�*���

�����������4�+������

<���������/�)��="33�����=#33���������8���������D�����7�����������������������/����������
������
�
����������������8����9����� 1�'%?!$�I���/��!3'!.���

7�������������������

�������������3'����
��/��!3'!.���

3�+����������	�����

���)���������������������������
�/�����	F�����������������������������������������������
��
����/���������.���

�������������
�����)��������=533��������������)����/��1�����������
����������
������������
�
�����������������������������������������.��8��)�����1�����������������������������������
�������������1��������������������������������������������������/��������.��8��)����
�������)�
�����������
������
����������������������
������������������

����������������������������
�������.���

������+������������������	��

9�������������/�������

�����������
��������������)������������)������
�������������������
���������������������+����������
�/������������������������)�����
.��9�������)����/�������/��
��������+��"����������)����
�������
����=63�333�
�����
�)�����)����/�����+�������������������
�����������)��������������������A������C�����������������������.�������/���

��������)�����������
����������/�������������������������������������������������������������"33��������.��������
�����������������������������/�������������;������.���

21



/���������������� ����	� ����������

���������������������������

����������
��-��������/��
���������������������������������������/�������������������
)��1�������
��������
�)������������������������������

�������������������
��-�����������������������
+
�������������B����������)��������/����������)��J��1�����������)�����������
����
���/����������������
��-�������������������)�+���������������������)���������������
����������9�����������
�����������������������������������������������������)����������.��
<����������������='3�333����=!3�333�+�
�������
���������
��-����)�����)������������+�������
=!3�333.��

7��������������

�������������,)� �-.���$)#$*���

����1���������+�1��+�������

7��������������������='3��8�������������<������9��������/����������.��7�����������������
��

����������������������������
��������������������������������
����������������������+���������
�������������1�������������������������������������������������
�/����/����.�����������������
�����������������������2�������+������������4@�
�
�� �������������
����������������/�������������)��1�������������
�� ,����������������������������
���������
�������
�� ��1�������������������
������
�� 8���������������/�����
�
���������1���������������������������������������)���������
�� 8�
����������������������
���/������

���������������������������������
�
����������������������������)����/��)��������������������
����=#3�333������������
��1������
���?������������

���.��C��
��������������������������)������������

������������������������
��������������������!3'!���)����.���
�
8��������
��
����������/���/�����������
!!���.(����
��������(�>��������������������������
���������������������
�����������������
���/������������������
�/�������������������
�������������.��
�
�

��������������������������������
��������������������"���������������������������������
�������
/������������������/������������������������
��-�������������/���/������/��$$�-.���$)#$*���

1����+�����

9����������/�)��='3�333�����=#3�333�����
��-��������������������������������������)���)�����)��
�����"333�
�
�.�������/���������������������������������������������������
�������������������
���)������
���������)������������������������
�����������������������������������
�����

��-��.������������������������������������������������A�������E�������������/�.���

�+��
������
��-����������
����������������K7�������������� ���
���������������������
��
������I�����1B�)�����������=!&�&%3��������
������������������������
�)�����)����/�/�������
�����
������������)����?�
����������
�/.��

�

�����������������/���/������/��#$���%��&'�(�$)#$*����

22



0���������������� ����	� ����������

����	�����

�������
�����	
��

�������������

7��7������)����������������������������������/���������������������������������������������
�����������������������)����������@�
�
�� 7����������
��/����������������
�� ,��������
�)��1����
�� ������/����
����������������������������������������������
��
 ������)��������������
��G�����/�)��=#33�����=!�333�����
��������������������1���������
������������������������������������������
��-��.���
�
������������/���/������/��$8�-.���$)#$*���

�����
��������

������	�
�

+�++�������������3��4��������3�+������

9������������

����/��1��������/�����	F��������.��7��;��������������������������������������������
63H���������
�
����;�����������������������������������������������������������������
���������.��7������������������/�������������������
�����;��
���������
���������
����
������.���
�
�

��������������/�����
��
�"���&��/���������������������)�����������.���

������+��������	��-������		�����+������1����+��+���	��

9���������������I������7���������87�������
��-���������������1���
�����������������������?
������������������/������
�.��7���������������������������������������8������
��-���������
��1���
����������������������������������������������������/��
�
��
��������������������
�����������������������������.��7������������������������

��������������

������������������
='33�333�)�����;�������������).���
�
7����������������
������������������/�������

������������������)#��.�.���$)#$*��������������
?

�����������������/���/������/��;� ���%��&'�(�$)#$*���

23



1���������������� ����	� ����������

�������������������������4�����3������$)#$������

7��
��
������������������������

����������)��1��B���/����������+�������������������������;����
�)��1������������
������������
������������@�
�
�� <���������)��1�������

������������+
�����)��1�������������������������
�� <������/���������������������������
���������������������)��1�
�� 8�
����������)��1��B�
����������������������������������������
�����
�� ,���������+���������+
�����������

����������������)��1��������?����������������

�������
�
�� ������/����������
����������������/����;�������
��������
��/�)����������������������

�����������
�
�� ������������;������������������������)��1��������
�
�
,��
����������/���/������/�����?
����������������������������I<E�����������������������������
���������������������
����������������������������
�/����/����.��,��-�������������������������)��

��������������������
������
������������������������������)����������/�����	���/������.���
�
7��������/�����������������������	C'�����������+�����������/������������	C!#�333�
�
,��
�����������/���/������/��),���%��&'�(�$)#$*���

�+����	�����������������+�����	��+�����

�<�����
��������8���������������������)����������
��
�����>B,�����
��-��������������
�������
�������1��������������2����4.B�
�
�����������)��������������������������
��������
���������������)�
����������������?
���������������������������
����
��
����/���������
���������������K���������������.B������)����

���������
�������/�)�����������������������
����������������
������+
���������������
�������
�������������������������������/����������
�/�������
������/�������������������������
�������������������.���
�
7��
��
����������������������
��������������

����������������������1�����������������������������
����/�������������������
���������.���
�
7����+�����/�����������/��������?����������
��-�����������������$#H��������/�����������
�	C!��)���������������
�����	C633�333�
���

��������.�
�
7��������������

�������������#=��.�.���$)#$*���

��	����

��+�����	�����������

��=!33��
��������������������

�������
������
���������������������������������
�
����)����
��
������������)����/�������������������.��9�������������������)����/�������/�����
����������������������������
����
�����2����4������
������������
����������������)�
��)����/��������������������������/������������.�����
����������

��������
����='�����/�

24



2���������������� ����	� ����������

��+�����	�����������6����7�

��������������������
��������������.��9��������������
���������/�������)���������
����
����������������������������/�����������������������������������������
��
�����������������
��������������)����������?����������������
�)����������.��
�
9������������������

���������
������������������)����/����������/���.&&�(�$)#$*���

	��������������������3���������

*�)������������������
����=#3�333�������/��������������
���������������������������������)����
��)�/�����������������@�
�
�� ������,A�
��  �������/����
�� ������
�� ����������)����
�
�+
����������������������/���/������
��
�"���&������)����/����)�������;��������/����.���

�������3��������4��������

7��*�)����/���I�)��1��9������������������������������/������
�����������������������������.�
8������
�����������

���������������������������
��
����������������
��-�������������?
��������.�

7��������7���9��������������)������������������
������

��������������������������
����=56�
����������

����������������
������/�������������������������/������������
�
��-����������������
�
��������.�7�������������������������+��������������
��-�������������������.�

�����/��+
��������������������������������������������������/������������������������������
�����L��������/��������������������������
���������������������������������������������
������/��������������������;��
��������
������������������������/���������������������
��������������1�����
����������
��-��.�

�

�������������
�������������)���@�

�� �����������������/��������)��1��
��������

�� 8��
�����������/��������)��1��
�������

�� ������/�������������

�� �������������

�����

�� E������������
������2.�.�������������������������������

����4�

7��������������

�������������#8��.�.���$)#$*��

��������	�
�

25



������������������ ����	� ����������

�������������>	���������

<�������������?���?
������������������������
��-�������������������������������
������
����������
����������������)�����������������
���������/������+��������������+
����������
���������������.���
�
9�����������

��������
�����	C!�#33����������/�������

�����������������/���/������/��)$�-.!"�
$)#$*���

	��������������������

9��������
������

���������������
��������
��/�)����������������������������������������?
�)���:������������������.��7�������������/�����/�������������
����������������?
)��1����,�/����C��������� ��������������������/�������������������.��7����������������������@�
�
�� ��������������/����������������������)��1�)���������)�����������
�������������?

����
�/����
��������)���������������)����/��������J�
�� ���������)��1�)���������

����������������������������������/�������������������������

��������/������

��������������������������������
���
�/����������/������/��1�������
;�����������������/�������.���

�
�)�����)��������������=#333��
��������+��������='#3�333�����)�������������/�����������$#H����
�������������/���)����������������������'33H����������������.���
�
7����
���������������)����/�������������@�
�
�� ����������
�� ,��������������/�����������������
�� ��������������������������
�� F������������:�����������
�� ������������
�� 7��/������
���������)�����1���
�� *������
�� ����
��������������
����������������
�+�������
�
�

����������)����/����
������
�"���&�*���

������������+������	��+�����

9�������������
�����+
�������/��*����������������������������;���������������������������
����
8A����������������������'&&#.��7��
������������!3'!:'"��������������
��-����)��������1��
+������������	F������������+����/-�����������	������������.���
�
�������
�����������������������
��-�������/�)��='3�333�����=53�333�/����

����������������������
�����������������)���������/���������.��
�
7�������������������

�������������$$�-.���$)#$*���

?#)&���������1���1���+�����������������+�������
3������+��

9������������������������������������������������������
������������1�������������
/�����������������������������
������������������������.������������)�����������
����)��1����
)����������������

����������

������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������E!���������.���
�
9�����������)���������)��
����>=!3�333�������������
��������='33�333?='���������������

���.���

���������������/���/������/��$#���/�&'�(�$)#$*��

26



������������������ ����	� ����������

�	�
������������

�	���	�

��������3�������������������

7����)�����
��������
���������������
�����������������������������������������
���������������������.�����
���������
�/����/������������������/������������������������
��
�����������������������������������)����.���
�
7��!3'!�������������

�������������#;�-.���$)#$*���

������������4�+�����	��+�����

������C�������������������������������������������
������������������������)����
��������@�
�
�� ����
!���
!� @����
����������������������

�����������������
�
��)�������������

������
��/����������
��������������������������������������������������������
��������������������/��
�
��)����������������
��/���.���

�� ��A.����
���
�"!.&����B����C�&��@����
��������

�������������������������1����
)����)�������+
��������
������������������������������������������������������.���

�� ��.���%��%!��
����##5$;@��
�� ����������	��
������
	���
	��������

����������������

��������������
�������


�
��+
��������������������
��/������1�
��������������������������.���
�� ����
		�����	�����
����
������������������	�������������������������
�
��)���

����/���+������+
����������������1��
�� ��������
�������
	�
���������������	��������

�����������������������������������

�+�����/��.�
�� ����������	��
���
	����	����������)��1�����������
�
��)��������������������������

����1����+�������.���
�
<���������/�)��=!#�333�����=63�333����������/������/�)�����������������.�������/��
������������������������������������������������������.���
�
7��������������

�������������$2�-.���$)#$�6#$%&7*���

��3��<�������������������

<����������
����='3�333����������/���������?���?
����������������������������������������������������
������������

����
�
��)�����
��������.��7�������������������1�������
����������/�����
����������
��)�������������������������

�����������������
���������

��
������
��������
���������������;�����������������)�����
��������.���
�
7��!3'!�������������

�������������$;�-.���$)#$*���

��	��������+�������

A���������������������������
������/������

�������/�)��="33�����=!�333����
�����������
������������������.���

���������������/���/������/��$)�-.!"�$)#$*���

27



������������������ ����	� ����������

��������

����������������4�������+������	��+�����

7������������
��������������������
����=#333�
��
��-������������/�������������������
��-�����

�����������������������������������
��-���.��,��������)����/���������
��-����������������

�������������1���������������������/��������������������������/����������������)����������������

��������������1�)��������������/��������.���

������+���������������1������	��-����

7��������9�������������������������������!3'!�������������������������������)��
������
�

���������.��7����������������������)���������
����=$#�333�
��
��-������������/�������
����
��������.��7��������������
�������������������/�������������������������������������	F�
���)������
���������������������������������������.��7���������������������������������������)�
�

������������

�������
����������/�������
����������������)���������
�������
������������
������
�������;�������)�����������������.���
�
7�������������������

�������������#$���������#8�-.!"�$)#$*���

��	�����������

9�����������
����="�333�������������G��������������������������������������������

������
�����
����������
��-�����������������������������
�
��������������������������������������������
�������������������������������.���
�
7��������������

�������������,)�-.���$)#$*���

����
�

	�	�������������������������������	����

��

�������������/�������������	������������������������
��-����
������)����/��
�/����/������������?
���?
��������������������)�����)�������������������������/����)��1�����������
����������������������
�
���������������)��������@�
�
?�7������������������������+����

28



�,���������������� ����	� ����������

	�	�������������������������������	����6����7�

�� 7��
������������
�������������������

�������������������
�� �)���������������/�����������)�������
����������
�������������
�������
�� 7����?��������-������������������
�������
���������������/��������������������/�������.���
�
��������/���������	C".#�����������/������
��
������������������������������������)��1�)����
��/��������������������������	���/�������.���
�
7���������������/������������,#�-.!"�$)#$*���

������������4�+�����	��+�����6�	������������+7�
6������+��		�������������1��	���7�

9�����������
����='33�333�������������������/������)��
��������
������
����������������
�������
������)��������������������������������������������������)��������/�����������1�����������
����������������
���������/������
�������������������������/��������������.���
�
7��������������

�������������)D�-.���$)#$*���

����������4��4�������+������

9����������/�)��=#33�����=!#33������
���

������������������/�������/��)�����)������
�
����
������
����������������������.���
�
7��������������

�������������,)�-.���$)#$*���

������E�3������������������+�

7��M������G�/���88�2M�884�9��������������������������
������!3'!��������������������
�
�����������������������
����������������������������������(�/��.��7����������������/��
����������
�������������������������������?���?
��������������������2��������������������������4�)����
��
��������������������
�����������
��������:�����������������.���
�
7)�����������������������������/�.��7��A���������

����9�����������
����=#�333�����
��-����
)����������-��� ��1��9�����������
����=!#�333�����
��-���.���

������������;��������
���''H�
���������������������������)�������������������

���������)����������������������������������
��������������������������.���
�
8����������������������������

����������������������������������������
�������M�88�������.��
7�����������������������������
���������$;�-.���$)#$.��	
������������������������������
�����������M�88�9���������������

�������������������������������������������
�����������/�
��/������/��#D�-.���$)#$��������A���������

����9��������$,�-.!"�$)#$����������-��� ��1��
9���.����

	�������+�	�����+�������6		�7�

,,9�����1���������

����
��-�����������
��������������+���������
�������/���������
�������
���������.��<���������/�)��=!3�333�����=#3�333����������/����)����@�

�� 7��
��������������������)�
�����������������/���������������
�������������/��1��������.�

�� 7��
����������
�����������������)������������1��)���������/��������������������
�����������+
��������������������
����
��
����.�

�� 8�
�����������+�������
����������������������������������������������������.�

7���+������������)2�-.!"�$)#$.���

29



�-���������������� ����	� ����������

���������<���
���������������������������������
��-�����
���������������=#3�333.������
��-����
������������������������������

����������)���������������������������������/���.���

7���������������
�!���������

���������.���

3��������+���

8��
����9�������������������������1����������������������)���������
�����������������/������)����
������������������?���/��������
������
�������������������������������������������+�������/��������
��������
����������������������/��������)�������������.��7����������������/�����
�������������
��
�����+
����������������
������������
�����������������������������������������������
�����������������
����;��
���.���
�
����������/���������/������

��������
����='#3�333���������;��������������������������
�����
����
����.������������:�����������������������������/������

��������
����=#3�333>���������������
�����
��������������������������������������������������/�������������
�������;������.���

7���+�����������8��
����9����������
������$,�-.!"�$)#$�����)������������#8���%��&'�(�$)#$.���

���	��������������

������������������=!#���������������?��������/�������������������������������.��8��)���������

��-�������������)��1���������@�

�� �������
������1��>������������������
����='$�����������������������'#3�����������
�����
����
����
������������)��1�������������������������������.��7��������)����/�������1�
�������)���������������
�����

���������.���

�� 9���������������������������9���>	
����=%��������������������
��-���������)�����������
��������
�����
������
��������������������������.���

��������������/�)��="3�333�����
='#3�333�����/����.���

7��1�����������������
�������������������������������
������
����������
����/���������
������������������������������
��������������
�
�.���

9������������������)����/������������%��&'�(�$)#$*��

����1�����+�������

����������������������������/���������������������������������������?���?
������������������������
�

������������������/����������
����:�������/������������������������������������:����������

������
�������������/��������������
����������������.��7����
�����������������������/�����
��:
����/�����������@�

�� <�����
��������������:���
��������

�� ���������������

�� 9�����������

�� ����������������
������

�� ,�����������������/�����.���

�

9����������������/��������������
��
���>.�.�������/��������
����������.���

����3�������������������������+����������

30



�.���������������� ����	� ����������

7�������������)������������������
����#3H��������/��������/����������+�
�������������������������
�
����&3H���������.��7����+�����������������/�����=#33�333.�

�

�

��������������/���/���������
�"���&�*���

����3�������������������������+����������6����7�

31



32

This page is intentionally left blank



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL 
COMMUNITIES  
 

Agenda Item No. 6 

16 JULY 2012  
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Executive Director of Operations 
 
Contact Officer(s) – Contact Details -  

Simon Machen – Head of Planning, Transportation and Engineering - 01733 453475 

Richard Kay – Group Manager – Strategic Planning, Housing and Environment - 01733 863795 
 
OVERVIEW OF EMERGING CHANGES TO PLANNING OBLIGATIONS (S106/POIS) AND DETAILS 
ABOUT A PROPOSED NEW DEVELOPMENT LEVY FOR PETERBOROUGH (COMMUNITY 
INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY – CIL) 
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 
 
 
 
 
 
1.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1.3 

The purpose of this report is to provide a high-level overview of the emerging changes to the way we 
collect ‘developer contributions’ through the planning system as a result of regulatory changes to the 
existing approach. The proposal is to ultimately adopt a Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL), 
however, a number of stages of consultation and an independent examination will be required before 
the Council can achieve this. 
 
A CIL Preliminary Draft Charging Schedule is currently being prepared and will be reported to 
Cabinet on 24 September 2012 for approval for the purposes of public consultation. The document 
and supporting papers relating to it will be in the public domain after the 4 September 2012. The 
purpose of this report is therefore to brief Members in general terms on the CIL and by ramification 
changes to the Planning Obligations system. A full report on CIL will be presented to the Sustainable 
Growth and Environment Capital Scrutiny Committee on 6 September 2012. 
  
If approved by Cabinet, consultation with the public and stakeholders on a CIL Preliminary Draft 
Charging Schedule will take place in late 2012 for a minimum statutory period of six weeks.  
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 
 

None. Report for information only. 

3. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY 
 

3.1 The CIL and associated matters cut across all four priorities of the Sustainable Community Strategy 
(SCS). Without infrastructure, or the funds to deliver infrastructure, none of the priorities could be 
achieved.  
 

4. BACKGROUND 
 

 
 
4.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Introduction 
 

The CIL is a new optional mechanism for securing ‘developer contributions’ (financial or in-kind 
contributions e.g. cash or land) necessary to make development acceptable in planning terms 
which, if adopted, will largely be replacing the current S106/POIS tariff-based system which will 
become unworkable for funding the majority of large infrastructure projects from April 2014 due 
to legal limitations on use of planning obligations1, and the ‘pooling’ of contributions in 
particular. 
 

                                                
1
 Regulations 122 and 123 of the CIL Regulations 2010. 

33



 
4.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.3 
 
4.4 
 
 
 
 
 
4.5 
 
 
 
 
 
4.6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.8 
 
 
 
4.9 
 
 
4.10 

 
Cabinet endorsed work to research the potential for adopting a CIL on 8 February 2010. In 
order to set a CIL in Peterborough we need to consult on and ultimately adopt a CIL Charging 
Schedule. In order to be in a position to do this we have commissioned consultants (Roger Tym 
and Partners) to undertake a development viability study2 and we have undertaken work 
internally to refresh and update our approach to Infrastructure Planning. This latter work is 
required to both demonstrate we have a valid need for developer contributions towards 
infrastructure to support growth and that we have a realistic idea of what infrastructure is 
necessary to accommodate this growth. 
 
There are a number of important points to note about the CIL: 
 

• First, from April 2014 it will be unlawful for Local Authorities to pool contributions from 
more than 5 planning obligations secured via Section 106 agreements for funding any 
single infrastructure project. In effect, this makes our current S106/POIS tariff-based 
system unlawful from April 2014 and a CIL will become the only available mechanism to 
pool funds. 

 

• Second, the setting of a CIL charge for development must be based on viability grounds 
(and backed up by the demonstration of an infrastructure funding gap) as opposed to 
being used as a policy mechanism i.e. you cannot set artificially low rates in order to 
attract development, nor too high if this would make the majority or specific types of 
development unviable. 

 

• Third, differential rates can be set by geographical zone, by land use, or by both. Zero 
rates can also be set where viability evidence shows that development across the area 
would be unviable because of the imposition of a charge. The statutory guidance is 
clear that Charging Authorities should avoid ‘undue complexity’ when setting rates and 
should seek to achieve an ‘appropriate balance between the need to fund infrastructure 
and the potential implications for the economic viability of development’3.  

 

• Fourth, the drivers for seeking contributions are: 
- to mitigate for additional pressures placed on existing infrastructure;  
- to help fund infrastructure needs arising from development; 
- to ensure infrastructure is in place to attract private investment in Peterborough; 

and 
- to help ensure we deliver sustainable communities. 

 

• Fifth, if adopted, the levy will become a fixed, non-negotiable charge placed on all 
applicable development. 

 

• Sixth, money collected through a CIL is not as limited in terms of how it is spent (unlike 
Section 106). This will provide a simple process which is flexible, predictable and 
transparent. 

 

• Not all development is liable to pay a CIL charge and the regulations exempt certain 
types of development, including affordable housing and certain forms of charitable 
development, from paying. Further details are given in the regulations and supporting 
statutory guidance (see Background Documents Section 9). 

 
5. KEY ISSUES 

 
5.1 
 
 
5.2 

Whilst optional, choosing not to adopt a CIL will severely constrain our ability to secure developer 
contributions towards infrastructure going forwards. 
 
Whilst a CIL is effectively a new form of ‘tax’ on development, it is not strictly additional to existing 

                                                                                                                                                                     
2
 Peterborough City Council Community Infrastructure Levy Study, Roger Tym and Partners, May 2012. 
3
 DCLG (March 2010) CIL Charge Setting and Charging Schedule Procedures (10) 

34



 
 
 
 
 
5.3 
 

requirements but rather it is partially replacing existing mechanisms, namely POIS. It will be set 
according to careful modelling and research into what is technically viable and genuinely 
necessary to accommodate our growth targets without making development across the district 
unviable. This will be tested through independent examination of our proposals. 
 
It is legally and morally justified to seek to secure contributions for shared infrastructure from the 
private development sector since we all utilise it and benefit from its provision. 
 

6. IMPLICATIONS 
 

6.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.2 
 
 
 
 
6.3 
 
 
 

Financial: If adopted, a CIL will generate a ‘pot’ of infrastructure funding which the Charging 
Authority (Peterborough City Council) will be responsible for administering, monitoring and reporting 
on. The charges set through the CIL will have implications for the property development sector, 
however, careful attention will be given to ensuring the charges remain broadly within the limits of 
development viability and a balance is achieved between the desirability to fund infrastructure and 
the potential effects (taken as a whole) on the economic viability of development. The aim being to 
ensure that the provision of infrastructure necessary to maintain sustainable communities is secured 
without putting a hold on development activity across Peterborough. 
 
Legal Implications: The adoption and subsequent operation of a CIL in Peterborough will require 
careful adherence to the law. New systems and process, or adaptions to existing processes, will be 
required in order to operate and regulate this system effectively. There will undoubtedly be a constant 
‘low level’ requirement for legal support throughout the implementation and operation of a CIL. 
 
Environmental: A number of infrastructure schemes, services and projects contributing positively to 
the environment will be identified to benefit from any potential CIL income which may be collected. 
The imposition of a CIL will, amongst other things, contribute positively to funding environment 
related infrastructure and services. 
 
Social: A number of infrastructure schemes, services and projects contributing positively to 
‘community infrastructure and services’ will be identified to benefit from any potential CIL income 
which may be collected. The imposition of a CIL will, amongst other things, contribute positively to 
funding social infrastructure and services. 
 

7. CONSULTATION 
 

7.1 
 

Subject to Cabinet’s approval on 24 September 2012, the proposal is to consult on a CIL Preliminary 
Draft Charging Schedule (PDCS) in late 2012. 
 

8. NEXT STEPS 
 

8.1 
 
 
8.2 
 
8.3 

The document will then proceed through a number of additional stages (summarised below) before 
being adopted: 
 

• Spring/Summer 2013 – 4 weeks public consultation on CIL Draft Charging Schedule (following 
internal approvals process similar to that for PDCS). 

• Autumn/Winter 2013 – Independent Examination of the CIL DCS and presentation at the next 
appropriate Full Council Meeting for formal Adoption once any amendments proposed by the 
examiner have been addressed.  

 
9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 

 
9.1 • The Planning Act 2008 

• The CIL Regulations 20104, as amended in 20115 

• The CIL Guidance, which is statutory guidance, i.e. it has the force of law6. 

                                                
4
 http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukdsi/2010/9780111492390/pdfs/ukdsi_9780111492390_en.pdf 
5
 http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukdsi/2011/9780111506301/pdfs/ukdsi_9780111506301_en.pdf 

35



10. APPENDICES 
 

10.1 None. 
 
 

                                                                                                                                                                     
6
 DCLG (March 2010) CIL Charge Setting and Charging Schedule Procedures 
http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/planningandbuilding/cilguidance 

36



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL 
COMMUNITIES 
 

Agenda Item No. 7 

16 July 2012 
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Executive Director of Operations                                       
 
Contact Officer(s) – Gary Goose/Laura Almond 
Contact Details – 863780/864385 
 

UPDATE ON COMMUNITY ACTION PLANS 
 
1. PURPOSE 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to note and update on progress on the Community Action Plans. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
2.1 Members of the committee are asked to note the contents of the report, and confirm their 

support or otherwise for the purpose of the Community Action Plans and their function within 
the structures of the Neighbourhood Committees, local communities and council and wider 
partner service delivery. 
 

3. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY  
3.1 Our communities understand the area in which they live and local people's hopes and 

aspirations will continue to inform the plans, which will be used to guide policy and service 
delivery in the future.  
 
The priorities within the Community Action Plans are aligned to the Single Delivery Plan, which 
supports the delivery of the objectives in the Sustainable Communities Strategy. 
 

4. BACKGROUND 
4.1 The Localism Act sets the framework for a new system of Community-led planning in England 

and it is proposed that Community Action Plans are a key feature to support this approach in 
Peterborough. 
 
Draft Community Action Plans have now been produced for all Neighbourhood Committee 
areas utilising data, statistics and information collated by the Safer Peterborough analysts.  In 
addition, community views have been captured from previous consultation events and meetings 
held in the relevant areas. 
 
Over-arching priorities have been identified in line with the Single Delivery Plan and the draft 
Community Action Plans have been produced to be a public facing document.  Work is now 
underway to populate a more detailed working Action Plan, outlining processes, projects and 
key agencies involved in the delivery of the objectives. 
 
The process has begun to share the draft Community Action Plans with Members, key partners 
and services within the Council to verify priorities and input into the detailed working document 
through the following process: 

1. Members at Neighbourhood Management Delivery Meetings 
2. Partners at workshop to follow delivery meetings 
3. Circulation of Community Action Plans with amendments 
4. Public viewing at Neighbourhood Committee 
5. Annual review through Neighbourhood Committee 

 
All work generated by the Community Action Plans will be held accountable by the 
Neighbourhood Committees, who will be updated with progress made at the quarterly meetings.  
Monthly Neighbourhood Management Delivery Meetings will also include updates as required. 

37



 
 

5. KEY ISSUES 
5.1 Community Action Plans will provide a focus for service delivery and a platform to prioritise 

resources which directly respond to evidenced need within the community.  A database of 
agreed schemes and projects will be compiled for each Neighbourhood Committee area aligned 
with the Community Action Plan.  In order for funding to be released from Neighbourhood 
Committee budgets, corporate budgets, S.106 or POIS/CIL, projects must be listed in the 
Community Action Plan. 
 
This process will ensure effective use of resources aligned with community priorities.  Further 
processes are underway to register infrastructure projects on the Integrated Development 
Schedule (IDS) to link the Community Action Plans to the Strategic Planning Process. 
 
 

6. IMPLICATIONS 
6.1 The Neighbourhood Managers are confident that the Community Action Plans can focus work 

in each area to assist moving away from reactive ways of working and will further develop the 
roles of Neighbourhood Committees. 
 
Community Action Plans will be a tool for managing expectations by forward planning for an 
area. 
 
 

7. CONSULTATION 
7.1 The Neighbourhood Manager for each area will continue to consult with all elected members 

and Parish Councillors and through: 
 

• Neighbourhood Committee meetings 

• Neighbourhood Panel meetings 

• Requests and concerns reported by community members 

• Other community events 
 
 
Due to the unique make up of Rural North Neighbourhood Committee, appropriate measures 
will be taken to ensure that all rural Parishes/villages are engaged with according to their 
individual requirements.  This may involve the creation of a: 

• Vision Statement 

• Village Plan 

• Neighbourhood Plan 

• Or other such documents 
 

8. NEXT STEPS 
 

8.1 Processes for implementation as outlined above (4.1). 
 
Publication and dissemination of adopted document to be agreed through corporate 
communications team. 

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 

10. APPENDICES 
 

 None 
 

  

38



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL 
COMMUNITIES 
 

Agenda Item No. 8 

16 JULY 2012 
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Solicitor to the Council 
 
Report Author – Paulina Ford, Senior Governance Officer 
Contact Details – 01733 452508 or email paulina.ford@peterborough.gov.uk 
 

FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS  

 

1. PURPOSE 

 

1.1 This is a regular report to the Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities outlining the content 
of the Council’s Forward Plan. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

2.1 That the Commission identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their work programme. 
 

3. BACKGROUND 

 

3.1 The latest version of the Forward Plan is attached at Appendix 1.  The Plan contains those key 
decisions, which the Leader of the Council believes that the Cabinet or individual Cabinet 
Member(s) will be making over the next four months. 
 

3.2 The information in the Forward Plan provides the Commission with the opportunity of considering 
whether it wishes to seek to influence any of these key decisions, or to request further 
information. 
 

3.3 If the Commission wished to examine any of the key decisions, consideration would need to be 
given as to how this could be accommodated within the work programme. 
 

4. CONSULTATION 

 
4.1 Details of any consultation on individual decisions are contained within the Forward Plan. 

 

5. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 

 
 None 

 
6. APPENDICES 

 

 Appendix 1 – Forward Plan of Executive Decisions 
 

 

39



40

This page is intentionally left blank



   
P

E
T

E
R

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

IT
Y

  
C

O
U

N
C

IL
’S

 F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 

1
 J

U
L

Y
 2

0
1

2
 T

O
 3

1
 O

C
T

O
B

E
R

 2
0

1
2
 

 

APPENDIX 1 

41



 F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 O

F
 K

E
Y

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

S
 -

 1
 J

U
L

Y
 2

0
1
2
 T

O
 3

1
 O

C
T

O
B

E
R

 2
0
1
2
 

A
B

 
 D
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
 f
ro
m
 1
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 T
o
 3
1
 O

c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 P

e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il'
s
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 i
n
te
n
d
s
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 'k
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
' 
o
n
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 

b
e
lo
w
. 
 K
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 r
e
la
te
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 o
r 
s
a
v
in
g
 m

o
n
e
y
 i
n
 e
x
c
e
s
s
 o
f 
£
5
0
0
,0
0
0
 a
n
d
/o
r 

h
a
v
e
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
w
o
 o
r 
m
o
re
 w
a
rd
s
 i
n
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

 T
h
is
 F
o
rw

a
rd
 P
la
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 s
e
e
n
 a
s
 a
n
 o
u
tl
in
e
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 i
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 o
n
 a
 m

o
n
th
ly
 b
a
s
is
. 
 T
h
e
 d
a
te
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
 

a
re
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 i
te
m
s
 a
m
e
n
d
e
d
 o
r 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f
o
r 
d
e
c
is
io
n
 m

o
re
 t
h
a
n
 o
n
e
 m

o
n
th
 i
n
 a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
v
e
r 
to
 f
o
rt
h
c
o
m
in
g
 p
la
n
s
. 
 

E
a
c
h
 n
e
w
 p
la
n
 s
u
p
e
rs
e
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 p
la
n
. 
 A
n
y
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

 w
h
ic
h
 a
p
p
e
a
rs
 a
t 

th
e
 b
a
c
k
 o
f 
th
e
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 A
le
x
 D
a
y
n
e
s
, 
S
e
n
io
r 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 O

ff
ic
e
r,
 C

h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t,
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll,
 B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
E
1
 1
H
G
 (
fa
x
 

0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
8
3
).
 A
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
ly
, 
y
o
u
 c
a
n
 s
u
b
m
it
 y
o
u
r 
v
ie
w
s
 v
ia
 e
-m

a
il 
to
 a
le
x
a
n
d
e
r.
d
a
y
n
e
s
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 o
r 
b
y
 t
e
le
p
h
o
n
e
 o
n
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
4
7
. 

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
in
v
it
e
s
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
t 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
s
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
a
p
e
rs
 l
is
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
 c
a
n
 

b
e
 v
ie
w
e
d
 f
re
e
 o
f 
c
h
a
rg
e
 a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t
h
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
 p
o
s
ta
g
e
 a
n
d
 p
h
o
to
c
o
p
y
in
g
 c
h
a
rg
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 c
o
p
ie
s
 m

a
d
e
. 
A
ll 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
o
s
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'
s
 

w
e
b
s
it
e
: 
w
w
w
.p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
. 
  
If
 y
o
u
 w
is
h
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 o
r 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 'k
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
' o

u
tl
in
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
is
 P
la
n
, 
p
le
a
s
e
 s
u
b
m
it
 

th
e
m
 t
o
 t
h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 O

ff
ic
e
r 
u
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

 a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
. 
 F
o
r 
y
o
u
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
th
e
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 
d
e
ta
ils
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 

a
re
 i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
is
 p
la
n
. 

 N
E
W
 I
T
E
M
S
 T
H
IS
 M

O
N
T
H
: 

 D
e
li

v
e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
's

 C
a
p

it
a
l 

R
e
c
e
ip

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 S

a
le

 o
f 

D
ic

k
e
n

s
 S

tr
e
e
t 

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

 -
 K

E
Y

/0
3
J
U

L
/1

1
 

D
e
li

v
e
ry

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

S
o

u
th

 B
a
n

k
 &

 S
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 A

re
a
s
 -

 K
E

Y
/0

4
J
U

L
/1

2
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
 (

C
IL

) 
–
 P

re
li
m

in
a
ry

 D
ra

ft
 C

h
a
rg

in
g

 S
c
h

e
d

u
le

 (
P

D
C

S
) 

- 
K

E
Y

/0
1
S

E
P

/1
2
 

    

42



   

J
U

L
Y

 
 K

E
Y

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
D

A
T

E
 O

F
 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
K

E
R

 
R

E
L

E
V

A
N

T
  

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 

C
O

N
T

A
C

T
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 /

 
R

E
P

O
R

T
 A

U
T

H
O

R
S

 
R

E
P

O
R

T
S

 

S
a
le

 o
f 

s
u

rp
lu

s
 f

o
rm

e
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
c
a
re

 h
o

m
e
 -

 
E

y
e
 -

 K
E

Y
/0

1
O

C
T

/1
1
 

T
o
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 C

h
ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
in
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 S
o
lic
it
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
th
e
 C

o
rp
o
ra
te
 

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 O

ff
ic
e
r 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
to
 n
e
g
o
ti
a
te
 a
n
d
 

c
o
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 s
a
le
 o
f 
a
 f
o
rm

e
r 

c
a
re
 h
o
m
e
 n
o
w
 s
u
rp
lu
s
 t
o
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
-T
h
e
 C
ro
ft
, 
E
y
e
. 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 

ta
k
e
 p
la
c
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r,
 &
 

W
a
rd
 c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
, 

a
s
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

  

S
im

o
n
 W

e
b
b
e
r 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
R
e
c
e
ip
ts
 O

ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
4
5
 

s
im

o
n
.w
e
b
b
e
r@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h

.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

te
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 7
5
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 F
o

u
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 
T

ru
s
t 

- 
K

E
Y

/0
3
O

C
T

/1
1
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 7
5
 

a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 C

P
F
T
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 I
s
s
u
e
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

T
e
rr
y
 R
ic
h
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
A
d
u
lt
 

S
o
c
ia
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 (
in
te
ri
m
) 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 7
5
8
4
4
4
 

te
rr
y
.r
ic
h
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.

u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

43



 P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

’s
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 P
o

li
c
y
 f

o
r 

p
u

p
il

s
 a

g
e
d

 4
-1

6
 y

e
a
rs

 -
 

K
E

Y
/0

1
N

O
V

/1
1
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 p
o
lic
y
 f
o
r 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
. 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

, 
S

k
il
ls

 
a
n

d
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

  

Is
a
b
e
l 
C
la
rk
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
A
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 S
c
h
o
o
l 

P
la
c
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
4
 

is
a
b
e
l.
c
la
rk
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o

v
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

te
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ig

n
a
ls

 L
E

D
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

- 
a
w

a
rd

 o
f 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

- 
K

E
Y

/0
3
S

E
P

/1
1
 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
to
 r
e
p
la
c
e
 a
ll 
tr
a
ff
ic
 

s
ig
n
a
l 
h
e
a
d
 l
a
m
p
s
 i
n
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 w

it
h
 L
E
D
 

H
e
a
d
s
. 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

H
o

u
s
in

g
, 

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

  

A
m
y
 W

a
rd
e
ll 

T
e
a
m
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 
- 
P
a
s
s
e
n
g
e
r 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 P
ro
je
c
ts
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
1
7
4
8
1
 

a
m
y
.w
a
rd
e
ll@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g

o
v
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

C
o

w
g

a
te

 E
n

h
a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 -

 K
E

Y
/0

5
J

A
N

/1
2
 

T
o
 a
w
a
rd
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
to
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 e
n
g
in
e
e
ri
n
g
 w
o
rk
s
 

a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
w
g
a
te
 

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
S
c
h
e
m
e
. 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
L

e
a
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 a
n

d
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

G
ro

w
th

, 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
, 
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

E
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

it
a
l 

 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

  

S
tu
a
rt
 M

o
u
n
fi
e
ld
 

S
e
n
io
r 
E
n
g
in
e
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
3
5
9
8
 

s
tu
a
rt
.m

o
u
n
fi
e
ld
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

44



 A
ll

 S
a
in

ts
 J

u
n

io
r 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
A

g
e
 R

a
n

g
e
 -

 
K

E
Y

/0
3
F

E
B

/1
2
 

T
o
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 a
 n
e
w
 a
ll 

th
ro
u
g
h
 V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 A
id
e
d
 

P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
to
 e
n
a
b
le
 t
h
e
 

e
x
te
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 a
g
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 

A
ll 
S
a
in
ts
 J
u
n
io
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l.
 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

, 
S

k
il
ls

 
a
n

d
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

A
lis
o
n
 C
h
a
m
b
e
rs
 

P
ri
n
c
ip
a
l 
A
s
s
e
ts
 O

ff
ic
e
r 

(S
c
h
o
o
ls
) 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
7
5
 

a
lis
o
n
.c
h
a
m
b
e
rs
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

te
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

A
w

a
rd

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

- 
B

u
s
 

S
h

e
lt

e
r 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 

M
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 -

 
K

E
Y

/0
1

A
P

R
/1

2
 

A
w
a
rd
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
, 
in
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
, 
c
le
a
n
in
g
 

a
n
d
 m

a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
B
u
s
 

S
h
e
lt
e
rs
. 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

H
o

u
s
in

g
, 

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

D
a
rr
e
n
 D
e
a
d
m
a
n
 

T
ra
v
e
l 
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 O

ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
1
7
4
6
4
 

d
a
rr
e
n
.d
e
a
d
m
a
n
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

A
w

a
rd

 o
f 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 -
 

K
E

Y
/0

2
A

P
R

/1
2
 

T
o
 a
w
a
rd
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 f
o
r 

M
a
in
s
tr
e
a
m
, 
S
p
e
c
ia
l 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
N
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 i
n
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
. 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

, 
S

k
il
ls

 
a
n

d
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 

d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

M
a
rk
 S
p
e
e
d
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 T
e
a
m
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 3
1
7
4
7
1
 

m
a
rk
.s
p
e
e
d
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g

o
v
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

45



 M
o

y
’s

 E
n

d
 S

ta
n

d
 

D
e
m

o
li
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

R
e
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 -
 

K
E

Y
/0

3
A

P
R

/1
2
 

A
w
a
rd
 o
f 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 

D
e
m
o
lit
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 M

o
y
’s
 E
n
d
 

S
ta
n
d
 a
n
d
 R

e
c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

, 
S

k
il
ls

 
a
n

d
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

E
x
te
rn
a
l 

S
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

R
ic
h
a
rd
 H
o
d
g
s
o
n
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
ro
je
c
ts
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
3
5
 

ri
c
h
a
rd
.h
o
d
g
s
o
n
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

C
la

re
 L

o
d

g
e
 –

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

fo
u

r 
lo

u
n

g
e
 a

re
a
s
 -

 
K

E
Y

/0
4

A
P

R
/1

2
 

T
o
 a
w
a
rd
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 

c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
fo
u
r 
n
e
w
 

lo
u
n
g
e
 a
re
a
s
. 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

  

S
h
a
ro
n
 B
is
h
o
p
 

A
s
s
e
ts
 O

ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
9
7
 

s
h
a
ro
n
.b
is
h
o
p
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h

.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

E
n

e
rg

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

C
o

m
p

a
n

y
 -

 
K

E
Y

/0
5

A
P

R
/1

2
 

T
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fu
tu
re
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
e
n
e
rg
y
 

re
la
te
d
 p
ro
d
u
c
ts
 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

J
o
h
n
 H
a
rr
is
o
n
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r-
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
3
9
8
 

jo
h
n
.h
a
rr
is
o
n
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.

g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

46



 O
rg

a
n

ic
 a

n
d

 F
o

o
d

 W
a
s
te

 
T

re
a
tm

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

- 
K

E
Y

/0
1
M

A
Y

/1
2
 

T
o
 A
w
a
rd
 a
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 

O
rg
a
n
ic
 a
n
d
 F
o
o
d
 W

a
s
te
 

T
re
a
tm

e
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
D

e
p

u
ty

 L
e
a
d

e
r 

a
n

d
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

C
u

lt
u

re
, 

R
e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

A
m
y
 N
e
b
e
l 

R
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 O

ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
4
7
2
7
 

a
m
y
.n
e
b
e
l@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o

v
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

B
ri

d
g

e
 S

tr
e
e
t 

P
u

b
li
c
 

R
e
a
lm

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 -

 
K

E
Y

/0
2
M

A
Y

/1
2
 

T
o
 a
w
a
rd
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
to
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 e
n
g
in
e
e
ri
n
g
 w
o
rk
s
 

a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t 

P
u
b
lic
 R

e
a
lm

 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

w
o
rk
s
. 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
L

e
a
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 a
n

d
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

G
ro

w
th

, 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
, 
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

E
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

it
a
l 

 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

A
n
d
re
w
 E
d
w
a
rd
s
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
3
0
3
 

a
n
d
re
w
.e
d
w
a
rd
s
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

E
n

e
rg

y
 f

ro
m

 W
a
s
te

 
F

a
c
il
it

y
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 
w

o
rk

s
 a

n
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 
K

E
Y

/0
1
J
U

N
/1

2
 

T
o
 a
p
p
o
in
t 
a
 p
re
fe
rr
e
d
 b
id
d
e
r 

a
n
d
 a
w
a
rd
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
ta
ct
 f
o
r 
a
n
 

e
n
e
rg
y
 f
ro
m
 w
a
st
e
 f
a
ci
lit
y
 

a
lo
n
g
 w
it
h
 a
ss
o
ci
a
te
d
 w
o
rk
s 

a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s.
  

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
D

e
p

u
ty

 l
e
a
d

e
r 

a
n

d
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

C
u

lt
u

re
, 

R
e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
; 

a
n

d
 C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

M
a
rg
a
re
t 
W
e
lt
o
n
 

P
ri
n
c
ip
a
l 
L
a
w
y
e
r 
(S

p
e
c
ia
l 

P
ro
je
c
ts
/W

a
s
te
 2
0
2
0
) 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
2
2
6
 

m
a
rg
a
re
t.
w
e
lt
o
n
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

47



 S
tr

e
e
t 

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 E
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 (

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 a

n
d

 
2
0
1
3
/1

4
) 

a
n

d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 C
o

lu
m

n
 

R
e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

(2
0
1
2
/1

3
) 

- 
K

E
Y

/0
2
J
U

N
/1

2
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 a
w
a
rd
 o
f 
a
 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
 f
o
r 
S
tr
e
e
t 
L
ig
h
ti
n
g
 

W
o
rk
s
. 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

H
o

u
s
in

g
, 

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

S
a
lly
 S
a
v
a
g
e
 

S
e
n
io
r 
P
ro
je
c
t 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

W
o
rk
e
r 

 s
a
lly
.s
a
v
a
g
e
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g

o
v
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 

P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

P
la

n
 -

 K
E

Y
/0

3
J
U

N
/1

2
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
la
n
 

fo
r 
O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

fo
r 
2
0
1
2
/1
3
. 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

N
e
il 
D
a
rw

in
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

 n
e
il.
d
a
rw

in
@

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
p
e
te
r

b
o
ro
u
g
h
.c
o
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

R
o

u
n

d
a
b

o
u

t 
J
u

n
c
ti

o
n

 5
 

a
n

d
 B

o
o

n
g

a
te

 W
e
s
t 

W
id

e
n

in
g

 S
c
h

e
m

e
 -

 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
t 

A
w

a
rd

 -
 

K
E

Y
/0

4
J
U

N
/1

2
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 a
w
a
rd
 o
f 
a
 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 

th
e
 R

o
u
n
d
a
b
o
u
t 
J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 5
 

a
n
d
 B
o
o
n
g
a
te
 W

e
s
t 
W
id
e
n
in
g
 

S
c
h
e
m
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 

M
id
la
n
d
s
 H

ig
h
w
a
y
s
 A
lli
a
n
c
e
 

(M
H
A
) 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
to
r 
(t
b
c
).
 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

H
o

u
s
in

g
, 

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 w
a
s
 

c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
in
 2
0
1
0
 

/1
1
 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
Y
e
a
r 

a
n
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t 

a
llo
c
a
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

M
e
d
iu
m
 T
e
rm

 
F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

fo
r 
im

p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

in
 t
h
e
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
Y
e
a
r.
  
 

  

S
tu
a
rt
 M

o
u
n
fi
e
ld
 

S
e
n
io
r 
E
n
g
in
e
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
3
5
9
8
 

s
tu
a
rt
.m

o
u
n
fi
e
ld
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

48



 R
o

ll
in

g
 S

e
le

c
t 

L
is

t 
- 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t 
F

o
s
te

ri
n

g
 

A
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 -

 K
E

Y
/0

1
J
U

L
/1

2
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 l
is
t 
fo
r 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
fo
s
te
ri
n
g
 

a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
. 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

W
e
n
d
i 
O
g
le
-W

e
lb
o
u
rn
 

A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
, 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 

P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

 w
e
n
d
i.
o
g
le
-

w
e
lb
o
u
rn
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.

u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 O

ld
e
r 

P
e
o

p
le

s
 A

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
C

a
re

 H
o

m
e
s
 

in
 P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 -
 

K
E

Y
/0

2
J
U

L
/1

2
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 

o
f 
th
e
 O

ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
s
 

A
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 w

a
y
 f
o
rw

a
rd
. 
  

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 f
o
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
 I
s
s
u
e
s
 

P
u
b
lic
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 a
ll 
re
le
v
a
n
t 

p
a
rt
ie
s
. 

  

T
e
rr
y
 R
ic
h
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
A
d
u
lt
 

S
o
c
ia
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 (
in
te
ri
m
) 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 7
5
8
4
4
4
 

te
rr
y
.r
ic
h
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.

u
k
 

 

P
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

m
a
d
e
. 

 

49



 D
e
li

v
e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
's

 
C

a
p

it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

S
a
le

 o
f 

D
ic

k
e
n

s
 S

tr
e
e
t 

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

 -
 K

E
Y

/0
3
J
U

L
/1

1
 

T
o
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 C

h
ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
in
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 S
o
lic
it
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
th
e
 C

o
rp
o
ra
te
 

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 O

ff
ic
e
r 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 

to
 n
e
g
o
ti
a
te
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 

s
a
le
 o
f 
D
ic
k
e
n
s
 S
tr
e
e
t 
C
a
r 

P
a
rk
. 
 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 

ta
k
e
 p
la
c
e
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 C

a
b
in
e
t 

M
e
m
b
e
r,
 W

a
rd
 

c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
, 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 &
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

R
ic
h
a
rd
 H
o
d
g
s
o
n
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
ro
je
c
ts
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
3
5
 

ri
c
h
a
rd
.h
o
d
g
s
o
n
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

m
a
d
e
. 

 

D
e
li

v
e
ry

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

S
o

u
th

 B
a
n

k
 &

 
S

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 A
re

a
s
 -

 
K

E
Y

/0
4
J
U

L
/1

2
 

T
o
 a
g
re
e
 a
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
e
d
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 
th
e
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
S
o
u
th
 B
a
n
k
 a
n
d
 

s
u
rr
o
u
n
d
in
g
 a
re
a
s
. 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

  

A
n
d
re
w
 E
d
w
a
rd
s
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
3
0
3
 

a
n
d
re
w
.e
d
w
a
rd
s
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

te
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

   

A
U

G
U

S
T
 

 T
h
e
re
 a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 n
o
 K
e
y
 D

e
c
is
io
n
s
 s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 f
o
r 
A
u
g
u
s
t.
 

   

50



 

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 

 K
E

Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 

D
A

T
E

 O
F

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

R
E

L
E

V
A

N
T

  
S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 

C
O

N
T

A
C

T
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 /

 
R

E
P

O
R

T
 A

U
T

H
O

R
S

 
R

E
P

O
R

T
S

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

L
e
v
y
 (

C
IL

) 
–
 P

re
li
m

in
a
ry

 
D

ra
ft

 C
h

a
rg

in
g

 S
c
h

e
d

u
le

 
(P

D
C

S
) 

- 
K

E
Y

/0
1
S

E
P

/1
2
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 d
ra
ft
 C

IL
 f
o
r 

p
u
b
ic
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 

 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

S
ix
 w

e
e
k
 p
u
b
lic
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
n
d
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 

  

R
ic
h
a
rd
 K
a
y
 

P
o
lic
y
 a
n
d
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

 ri
c
h
a
rd
.k
a
y
@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o

v
.u
k
 

 

A
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 

  

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 

 T
h
e
re
 a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 n
o
 K
e
y
 D

e
c
is
io
n
s
 s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 f
o
r 
O
c
to
b
e
r.
 

 

51



 C
H

IE
F

 E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

'S
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
  
T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll
, 
B

ri
d

g
e
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
P

E
1
 1

H
G

 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 G

ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 G

o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

P
o
lic
y
 a
n
d
 R

e
s
e
a
rc
h
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 a
n
d
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 R

e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

H
R
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
, 
T
ra
in
in
g
 &
 D

e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 O

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 R

e
w
a
rd
 &
 P
o
lic
y
 

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
  
D

ir
e
c
to

r'
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

t 
T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll
, 
B

ri
d

g
e
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
P

E
1
 1

H
G

 

F
in
a
n
c
e
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
  

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 C

o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
 (
IC
T
) 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 T
ra
n
s
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
  

W
a
s
te
 

C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

S
h
a
re
d
 T
ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

C
u
lt
u
ra
l 
T
ru
s
t 
C
lie
n
t 

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
S

’ 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

  
B

a
y
a

rd
 P

la
c
e
, 

B
ro

a
d

w
a

y
, 

P
E

1
 1

F
B

 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
, 
F
a
m
ily
 &
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 C

o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 &
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
  
D

ir
e
c
to

r’
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

t 
T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll
, 
B

ri
d

g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
P

E
1
 1

H
G

 

52



 P
la
n
n
in
g
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 &
 E
n
g
in
e
e
ri
n
g
 (
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 C

o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 &
 C

o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
, 
In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 &
 D
e
liv
e
ry
, 
N
e
tw
o
rk
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 P
a
s
s
e
n
g
e
r 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
) 
  

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 (
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rk
in
g
 a
n
d
 C

o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
C
C
T
V
, 
C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr
e
, 
M
a
rk
e
ts
 &
 C

o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
T
ra
d
in
g
, 
T
o
u
ri
s
m
) 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 (
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R

e
g
u
la
to
ry
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
S
a
fe
r 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 H

o
u
s
in
g
, 
C
o
h
e
s
io
n
, 
S
o
c
ia
l 
In
c
lu
s
io
n
, 
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t)
 

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 (
F
in
a
n
c
e
) 
 

 A
D

U
L

T
 S

O
C

IA
L

 C
A

R
E

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 T
o

w
n

 H
a
ll
, 
B

ri
d

g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
P

E
1
 1

F
A

 

C
a
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 D

e
liv
e
ry
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 C

o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 
Q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

53



54

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 2
 

 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 C
O
M
M
IS
S
IO
N
 F
O
R
 R
U
R
A
L
 C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
IE
S
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

U
p
d
a
te
d
: 
5
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

D
R
A
F
T
 W

O
R
K
 P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 

  

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 
It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

1
8
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
2
 

 D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 3
1
 M
a
y
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 7
 J
u
n
e
 

 

R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
2
0
1
1
/1
2
 a
n
d
 F
u
tu
re
 W

o
rk
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

 T
o
 r
e
v
ie

w
 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 a

n
d
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 
th

e
 f
u
tu

re
 

w
o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 P
a
u
li
n
a
 F
o
rd
 

 

 
 

 

F
u
n
d
in
g
 F
o
r 
R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 o

p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 
R

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 J
a
n
e
t 
B
ro
w
n

 

 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 o
f 
E
m
e
rg
in
g
 C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 O
b
li
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 (
S
1
0
6
/P
O
IS
) 

a
n
d
 D
e
ta
il
s
 A
b
o
u
t 
a
 P
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 N
e
w
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
L
e
v
i 
fo
r 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

(C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 L
e
v
i 
–
 C
IL
) 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 a

n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 

(S
1
0
6
/P

O
IS

) 
a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 S
im

o
n
 P
ic
k
s
to
n
e
/S
im

o
n
 M
a
c
h
e
n
 

 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
s
 –
 U
p
d
a
te
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 A
d
ri
a
n
 C
h
a
p
m
a
n
 

 

1
6
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 2
8
 J
u
n
e
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 5
 J
u
ly
 

 

S
u
p
e
rf
a
s
t 
B
ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
 –
 U
p
d
a
te
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 S

u
p
e
rf
a
s
t 
B
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 i
n
 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
. 

 

 

55



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 2
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 
It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 P
a
u
l 
S
te
v
e
n
e
tt
e
  

 1
7
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
  

  D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 3
0
 A
u
g
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 6
 S
e
p
t 

 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
th
e
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 a
n
d
 V
il
la
g
e
 H
a
ll
s
 

in
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
e
n
tr
e
s
 a

n
d
 V

ill
a
g
e
 H

a
lls

 a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 J
u
li
e
 R
iv
e
tt
 

 

 
D
is
a
b
il
it
y
 I
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

   C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 B
ry
a
n
 T
y
le
r/
 L
e
o
n
ie
 M
c
C
a
rt
h
y
 

 

 
P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
P
ri
m
a
ry
 C
a
re
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 i
n
 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 

a
n
y
 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 S
a
ra
h
 S
h
u
tt
le
w
o
o
d
/J
e
s
s
ic
a
 B
a
w
d
e
n
 

 

 
T
h
e
 P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
C
a
re
rs
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
c
a
re

rs
 i
n
 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 T
e
rr
y
 R
ic
h
/T
im

 B
is
h
o
p
  

 

 
 

1
9
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 

 D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 1
 N
o
v
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 8
  
N
o
v
 

  

A
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 A
d
ri
a
n
 C
h
a
p
m
a
n
 

 

56



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 2
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 
It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 A
d
ri
a
n
 C
h
a
p
m
a
n
 

 

 
N
e
w
 S
tr
e
e
t 
L
ig
h
ti
n
g
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 n

e
w

 s
tr
e
e
t 
lig

h
ti
n
g
 i
n
 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 M

a
rk
 S
p
e
e
d
 

 

 
M
a
k
in
g
 V
il
la
g
e
s
 E
n
e
rg
y
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

   C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 C
h
a
rl
o
tt
e
 P
a
lm

e
r 
 

 

 1
4
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
3
 

 D
ra

ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 2

7
 D

e
c
 

F
in

a
l 
re

p
o
rt
 3

 J
a
n
 

  

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t 
in
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 t
h
e
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
tt
a
in

m
e
n
t 
in

 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 J
o
n
a
th
a
n
 L
e
w
is
 

 

 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 –
 U
p
d
a
te
 R
e
p
o
rt
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
n
 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 J
o
n
a
th
a
n
 L
e
w
is
 

 

 
 

 

 9
 o
r 
2
1
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 

2
0
1
2
 

(J
o
in
t 
M
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
f 

th
e
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 a
n
d
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
s
) 

B
u
d
g
e
t 
2
0
1
3
/1
4
 a
n
d
 M

e
d
iu
m
 T
e
rm

 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
P
la
n
 

 T
o
 s

c
ru

ti
n
is

e
 t
h
e
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 
th

e
 B

u
d
g
e
t 
2
0
1
3
/1

4
 a

n
d
 M

e
d
iu

m
 

T
e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
P
la

n
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  
J
o
h
n
 H
a
rr
is
o
n
/S
te
v
e
n
 P
il
s
w
o
rt
h
 

 

57



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 2
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 
It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

 
 

 

2
6
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
1
3
 

 D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 8
 M
a
rc
h
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 1
5
 M
a
rc
h
 

 

F
lo
o
d
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
 

   C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 J
u
li
a
 C
h
a
tt
e
rt
o
n
 

 

 
S
u
p
e
rf
a
s
t 
B
ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 S

u
p
e
rf
a
s
t 
B
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 i
n
 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 P
a
u
l 
S
te
v
e
n
e
tt
e
 

 

 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
  

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 G
a
ry
 G
o
o
s
e
 

 

 
B
u
s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 b

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 T
e
re
s
a
 W

o
o
d
 

 

  
It
e
m
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
d
 i
n
: 

 
 

58


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting Held on 18 June 2012
	4 Update on Super Fast Broadband in Rural Areas
	5 Funding for Rural Areas
	120716 - SCRC - Appendix A  Funding in Rural Areas
	June 2012 v1 1

	6 Overview of Emerging Changes to Planning Obligations (S106/POIS) and Details About a Proposed New Development Levy For Peterborough (Community Infrastructure Levy - CIL)
	7 Update on Community Action Plans
	8 Forward Plan
	120716 - Forward Plan -  July to October 2012 Appendix

	9 Work Programme

